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DATE: January 28, 2002
TO: County Health Department Directors/Administrators

ATTN: Environmental Health and Engineering Directors

THROUGH: Sharon L. Heber, Dr. P.H., Dlrectomw{D 2 i Sﬂ
Division of Environmental Health - ’

FROM: G:éla_B_rTQESL,(C e
Bureau of Onsi age Programs

SUBJECT: ANSI/NSF Standard 40, Class |, Aerobic Treatment Units (new listings)

INFORMATION ONLY

Baylor University has certified the following aerobic treatment units (ATUs) as meeting all of the
requirements of ANSI/NSF Standard 40 - Residential Wastewater Treatment Systems for Class
classification. Please add them to the listing of ATUs acceptable for use in the State of Florida.

LISTED SYSTEM: Hoot Aerobic Systems
MANUFACTURER: Murphy Cormier, General Contractor, Inc.
2885 Highway 14 East

Lake Charles, LA 70607

(337) 474-2804

www.hootsystems.com

MOST RECENT LISTING DATE 10/11/2001 (Re-certification complete as of this date)

APPROVED MODELS AND MATERIALS DESIGNATIONS:
Model Number Rated Capacity-Gallons/Day Classification
H-500 A/AD/AN/AH/AW/AS/AT/AND/ASD/ATD, CP 500 Class I
H-750 AN/AH/AND, CP 750 Class I

H-1000 AD/AN/AW/AND, CP 1000 Class I

LA-Hoot 500 & 500TP 500 Class I

LA-Hoot 1000 & 1000TP 1000 Class I

Attached, you will find completion reports and/or engineering drawings for these units.
Please direct any questions to Brad Croft at (850) 245-4070 or SC 205-4070.
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